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Dear Mr Wilson 

Re: Gosport Inquest- Dr. Jane Barton 

I write with a brief update. 
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I am pleased to let you know that I have arranged for a meeting with the Member of Parliament Mr Norman 
Lamb. This is due to take place as follows:- 

- Date: Tuesday 3 November 2009 

¯ Time: 12.30p.m. 

¯ Place: Parliament, Westminster 

I would be very grateful if you can confirm if you are able to attend. I suggest that we meet at about 12.00p.m. 
that day before going to Parliament. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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